
Saranac Community School 
 

Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting 
October 18, 2012 

7:00 PM 
Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High School 

 
1. Call to Order________________  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Approval of Minutes 2 

4. Additions & Deletions  

5. Comments from Guests  

6. Action Items  

a. Pay Bills 6 

b. Approve Leave of Absence Request 33 

c. Approve Letter of Understanding #4 - Yearbook Advisor 34 

d. Approve Elementary School - School Improvement Plan 36 

7. Reports/Presentations  

8. Superintendent Report  

9. Board Requests/Reports  

10. Communications  

11. Closed Session for Superintendent's Mid-Year Evaluation  

12. Other  

13. Adjournment_____________  

 



Saranac Community Schools 

Board of Education 

Meeting #6 

 

The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 

Thursday, October 11, 2012 in the Media Room, Saranac Jr/Sr High School, 150 Pleasant 

Street, Saranac, MI. 

 

Board President, Steve LaWarre called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Adgate, Coulson, Denny, Lauer, LaWarre & Tutak-Hill.  

Absent:  Hardy 

 

Several Cub Scouts led in the Pledge of Allegiance who was attending the meeting for a 

Merit Badge they were trying earn. 

 

Minutes from regular meeting #5, dated September 20, 2012 were approved with 

correction to Additions & Deletions where Superintendent Geiger would like to add 

Headlee Bond Election Update to the agenda under Superintendent’s Report.  It should 

have read Mileage Renewal and Election Update. 

 

ADDITIONS & DELETIONS:  Superintendent Geiger would like to delete Closed 

Session for Negotiations Planning from the agenda. 

 

STUDENT REPORT:  Tarah Beaudry from Student Council reported they will be 

holding a Blood Drive on October 16.   Homecoming and Spirit week went very well, 

students had a lot of fun, and they are planning a dance in November. 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S UPDATE:  Jr/Sr High Co-Principal, Beth Simpson reported they 

have scheduled an assembly sponsored by Budweiser on “Safe Driving” and “Street 

Smart” for Wednesday, October 24.  

 

Jr/Sr High Co-Principal, Josh Leader reported there was an article in the Sentinel-

Standard regarding the program Skyward that the school is now using.  Sixty percent of 

MEAP has been completed.  We have been working with staff addressing the “Focus 

School” designation.  We will be hiring some Instructional Consultants who will work in 

collaboration with classroom teachers in the areas of Math and English classes to assist 

pre-identified at-risk students with assignments, test preparation, and remediation, which 

is a Pilot Program.  We will be using Federal At-Risk money to fund these positions.  On 

Monday we had some teachers attend a Math Coherence workshop with Mary Bouck at 

the ISD.   

 

The remainder of the JV Football games has been cancelled due to injuries and 

ineligibility of students.  The active players have been moved up to Varsity for the 

remainder of the season. “Parents’ Night” is Friday at the football game.  The softball 

field is nearly completed. 

 

2



Elementary Co-Principal, Connie Hamilton reported their Professional Development day 

went very well with break-out sessions. They focused on strategies in the classroom.  

They had 13 or 14 teachers attend the “Hair on Fire” workshop. 

 

Elementary Co-Principal, Jason Smith reported MEAP has been going on this week in 

their building.  They had an assembly last week on Kindness and Anti-Bullying.  They 

have a large pile of bark for the playgrounds that they are getting in place with the help of 

Rob Richter, Bruce Chadwick and some Lions Club members. 

 

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:  The board received public comment. 

 

ACCEPT GIFTS:  Motion by Tutak-Hill, supported by Denny and unanimously 

approved that the Saranac Board of Education accept the donations as listed below, 

totaling $3,400.00. 
 

Received From Purpose Amt Rec'd 

Cindy Sanford Girls' Golf Team             200.00  

Mr. & Mrs. Winthrop Setchfield Boys' Football Program          2,400.00  

Mrs. Julie Klynstra Band Program             200.00  

Mr. & Mrs. Wackerlin Band Program             300.00  

Watkins, Ross & Co. School Supplies for the Elementary             300.00  

      

      

      

Total This Month    $      3,400.00  

Total Gifts for 2012-2013 Including This Month  $      3,400.00  

 

APPROVE POLICY REVISION – 8440 – EARLY GRADUATION:  Motion by 

Coulson, supported by Lauer and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of 

Education approve the changes to Policy 8440-Early Graduation as presented. 

 

APPROVE OUT-OF-STATE FIELD TRIPS:  Motion by Adgate, supported by Denny 

and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education approve the two Out-of-

State Field Trips for 2013 as presented. 

 8
th

 Grade Reward Trip – Cedar Point – May 24, 2013 

 8
th

 Grade Trip – Williamsburg/Washington D.C. – June 10-15, 2013 

 

HIRE JV BOYS BASKETBALL COACH:  Motion by Lauer, supported by Coulson and 

unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education appoint Steve Tompkins for 

the Boys JV Basketball position as presented. 

 

OUT-OF-STATE FIELD TRIPS:  Teacher, Susann Young presented information on the 

National FFA Convention held in Indianapolis on October 24-27, 2012.  There is one 

student who would like to attend that would be going on a chartered bus with Ionia’s FFA 

students. 

 

Board member Chris Coulson asked to waive board past practice and approve this 

tonight. 

 

3



Motion Coulson, supported by Tutak-Hill and unanimously approved that the Saranac 

Board of Education waive board past practice and approve the Out-of-Stated Field Trip to 

the National FFA Convention as presented. 

 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST:  Superintendent Geiger reported we have received a 

letter from staff member, Dee Gardner requesting a one year leave of absence from her 

school paraprofessional (playground) duties for 2012-2013 school year.  Mr. Geiger 

supports this request. This will be brought back for action at the October 18 meeting.  

 

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING #4 – YEARBOOK ADVISOR:  Superintendent 

Geiger reported we did a letter of understanding last year for the Yearbook Advisor and 

we need to do the same for the 2012-2013 school year.  This position is part of Schedule 

B of the SEA teachers’ contract.  This will be brought back at the October 18 meeting for 

action. 

 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL – SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN:  Superintendent 

Geiger reported that members of the Elementary School’s “School Improvement Team” 

consisting of Mike Catrell, Cathy Cooper and Sarah Gallagher reported on their schools’ 

School Improvement Plan. 

 

This will be brought back for action to approve the School Improvement Plan for the 

Elementary School at the October 18 meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Mr. Geiger presented the latest enrollment numbers 

as of October 3, which was the official student count day. We have a loss of 

approximately 20 students which is equal to the amount that was in the amended 

budgeted. 

 

Mr. Geiger has been meeting with groups within the Saranac Community talking about 

the upcoming election and the Operating Millage Renewal Proposal that will be on the 

November 6 ballot.  He has received positive feedback from these groups. 

 

The auditors will be in next week. 

 

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:  Board President, Steve LaWarre reported that at next 

week’s meeting, the board will be reviewing the Superintendent’s Mid-Year Evaluation.   

 

Mr. LaWarre handed out the Berkley Operating Procedures that he would like to follow, 

and implement for our Board of Education.  He would like to schedule a half-day 

workshop on November 10 to discuss this on how it would work for our board. 

 

Mr. LaWarre asked how board members would like communication to come to them, 

whether it’s through email or phone calls. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS:  None 

 

APPROVE EXECUTIVE SESSIONN MINUTES:  The Executive Session minutes 

dated September 20, 2012 were approved as written 

 

4



OTHER:  None 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, 

the meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

     Andrea Adgate 

     Secretary        

5



33027823.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Bills to Pay 
 
 
Background 
 
Attached is a list of bills for approval.  I would be happy to answer any questions you 
may have at this time.   
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
"I move that the Saranac Board of Education authorize the payment of October bills 
from General Fund totaling $518,839.47.” 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
 
Discussion:  Yes _______________   No _______________ 

 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes __________________   No ________________________ 

 
 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33027866.doc 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Leave of Absence 
 
At the last meeting we reviewed a request from staff member, Dee Gardner, which is 
attached, requesting a one-year leave of absence from her school paraprofessional 
(playground) duties for 2012-2013 school year.   
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve a one-year leave of absence for 
Dee Gardner from her School Paraprofessional position for the 2012-2013 school year 
as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 

33



33027875.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Letter of Understanding #4 – Yearbook Advisor 
 
 
At the last meeting we reviewed a Letter of Understanding for Diana Smith as the Yearbook 
Advisor 2011-2012 school year and need to do one for the 2012-2013 school year.  Attached 
is the Letter of Understanding for this position which is part of Schedule B.   
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve Letter of Understanding #4 – Yearbook 
Advisor for Diana Smith for the 2012-2013 school year as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 

34



   

33027911.doc 

Letter of Understanding # 4 (2012-13) 
 
 
 
It is mutually agreed that for 2012-13 the following position will be added to 
Schedule B: 
 
 Schedule B:  Activities (based on the employee’s base scale) 
 

8.   High School Yearbook Adviser 5% 
 

        
This letter of understanding binds neither the SEA nor the Board to any position 
in future situations or contracts. 
 
 

______________________  ______________________ 
Beth Kelly, President   Board of Education 
 

______________________  ______________________ 
Carrie Smith, Vice President  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 

______________________  ______________________ 
June Thomas Truswell, Secretary  Date 

 
______________________ 
Jason Douma, Treasurer 

 
______________________ 
Mike McGee, UBC 
 

______________________ 
Diana Smith, Yearbook Advisor 
Saranac Education Association 
 
 

______________________ 
Date 
 

35



33027915.doc 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Elementary School – School Improvement Plan 
 
 
At the last, meeting members of the Elementary Schools – School Improvement Team 
presented their buildings School Improvement Plan.  This plan now needs board approval. 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the School Improvement Plan for 
Saranac Elementary School as presented. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

36


	Agenda
	Call to Order________________
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Approval of Minutes
	10-11-12.doc

	Additions & Deletions
	Comments from Guests
	Action Items
	Pay Bills
	s PayBills.doc
	s Bills Paid.pdf

	Approve Leave of Absence Request
	s LeaveRequest.doc

	Approve Letter of Understanding #4 - Yearbook Advisor
	s Approve Yearbook Advisor-Ltr of Und.doc
	s LetterUnds #4 Yearbook.doc

	Approve Elementary School - School Improvement Plan
	s Approve ES School Improvement Plan.doc


	Reports/Presentations
	Superintendent Report
	Board Requests/Reports
	Communications
	Closed Session for Superintendent's Mid-Year Evaluation
	Other
	Adjournment_____________

